
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS RESOURCES 
 
External links listed below are provided as a service by the Greater Syracuse Economic Growth Council 
and should not be construed as an endorsement of the views contained therein.  Several links are copied 
with permission from "Really Useful Sites for International Trade Professionals", a free bi-weekly email 
publication available at www.fita.org. 
 
 

Need Resource 
Air Travel www.fly.faa.gov/flyfaa/usmap.jsp 
Airlines www.airlineportal.org 

Airport Guide www.worldairportguide.com 

Automated Export System www.census.gov/aes 

Business Directory www.europages.com 

Business Information http://faculty.philau.edu/russowl/russow.html 

Business Information www.kompass.com 

Calculator www.martindalecenter.com/calculators.html 

Calculators and Converters www.csgnetwork.com/converters.html 

Central Europe Information www.centreurope.org/indexgb.htm 

Central New York International Business Alliance www.CNYIBA.org 

China Business Strategy  www.china-ready.com 

China- Shanghai www.guangji.com.cn 

Convert www.megaconverter.com/mega2 

Country Facts www.CIA.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html 
Country Information www.globalconnector.org/gc_home.cfm 

Country Overview-Library of Congress http://LCWEB2.LOC.GOV/frd/cs 
Country Profile www.COUNTRYWATCH.com 

Country Profile www.STATE.gov/r/pa/ei/bgn 

Country Profiles www.mckinsey.com/knowledge/mgi 

Country Research www.ipanet.net 

Country Research www.talesmag.com 

Country Research www.hlbi.com/DBI_list.asp 

Culture www.interculteres.ca/cil-cai/country_insights-
en.asp?lvl=8 

Currency Exchange www.XE.com 

Currency Exchange www.OANDA.com 

Customs www.wcoomd.org/ie/En/customswebsites/customswe
bsites.html 

Dates -Holidays and events www.datedex.com 

Economic Information http://library.uncc.edu/display/?dept=reference&form
at=open&page68 

Embassy www.EMBASSY.org 

Etiquette www.Kwintessential.co.uk/resources/country-
profiles.html 

European Business Directory www.europages.com 

Export Programs Guide (US Dept Commerce) www.ita.doc.gov/media/publications/pdf/epg_2006.pd
f 

Export-Import Bank www.EXIM.gov 

Exporting  www.gaebler.com/exporting.htm 

Exporting www.exportinfo.org 

Exporting www.exportinstitute.com/askthe_experts.htm 

Exporting Guide www.unzco.com/basicguide/toc.html 

Exports www.foodexportusa.org/export101 
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Facts on Countries www.oecd.org/home/0,2605,en_2649_201185_1_1_1
_1_1,00.html 

Federation of International Trade Associations http://fita.org 

Foreign Government Offices in US www.AVISO.net/government/embassies/business.htm 

Foreign Trade Statistics www.CENSUS.gov/trade 
Free Trade Agreements http://cib.tuck.dartmouth.edu/cibresearch/ 
Guide to Exporting www.unzco.com/basicguide/toc.html 

Health Issues www.WHO.int 

Holidays www.HOLIDAYFESTIVAL.com 

Import Regulations of Major Countries http://sme.tdctrade.com/ir/index.htm 

Japan External Trade Organization www.JETRO.org 

Jet Lag www.bodyclock.com 

Langage www.bbc.co.uk/languages 

Language www.scinet-corp.com/associates/bdd_me.htm 

Law www.exportimportlaw.com/new/library/13_command
ments.doc.pdf 

Legal www.loc.gov/law/guide/nations.html 

Logistics www.Logisticsmgmt.com 

Maps www.lib.utexas.edu/maps 

Maps http://plasma.nationalgeographic.com/mapmachine 

Maps http://mapshark.com 

Maps http://muti.co.za/static/newsmap.html 

Maps www.embassyworld.com/maps/maps.html 

Market Research www.buyusainfo.net/adsearch2.cfm 

Medical - your records on the web www.personalmd.com 

Metric Conversion www.ALLMATH.com 

Metric Conversion www.CONVERT-ME.com 

National Customs Brokers & Forwarders 
Association of America 

www.ncbfaa.org 

New York State www.NYLOVESBIZ.com 

News www.ONLINENEWSPAPERS.com 

News www.UN.org/apps 

News www.CNN.com/world 

News http://muti.co.za/static/newsmap.html 

News www.ibtimes.com 

Newspapers - Europe www.europedaily.com 

Phone Book of the World www.phonebookoftheworld.com 

Rail -city metro systems maps www.urbanrail.net 

SESAME www.reseauSESAMEnetwork.org 

Sports - Calendar www.olympic.org/uk/news/calendars/calendar_sports
_uk.asp 

State Export Data www.ITA.doc.gov 

Time Conversion www.TimeZoneConverter.com 

Time Zones www.WorldTimeZone.com 

Tipping www.bbc.co.uk/dna/h2g2/alabaster 

Trade www.traderoots.org 

Trade and Industry Lists www.specialissues.com/lol 

Trade Development www.WTO.org 

Trade Information (General research) http://latrade.cmtac.org/trade_info/index.cfm 

Trade Shows www.biztradeshows.com 

Trade Statistics Http://dataweb.usitc.gov 

Trade Terms www.aibtradefinance.com/tf/home.asp 

Travel www.bradmans.com 

Travel - Foreign Entry Requirement http://travel.state.gov/travel/tips/brochures/brochures_
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1229.html 
Travel Information www.TRAVEL.STATE.gov 

Travel Information www.fragomen/com/resources/cdbase.shtml 

US Commercial Service www.EXPORT.gov/comm_svc 

US Council for International Business www.USCIB.org 

US Export Assistance www.SBA.gov 

US Export Regulations www.census.gov/trade 

US Government Export Portal www.EXPORT.gov 

US Small Business Administration www.SBA.gov 

US State Department-Travel and Entry  www.TRAVEL.STATE.gov 

Visa's - www.state.gov/r/pa/prs/ps/2005/49644.htm 

Weather www.wmo.ch/web-en/member.html 

Wireless Hot Spot www.jiwire.com 

World Bank www.WORLDBANK.org 

World Culture and Resources http://international.loc.gov 

World Trade www.ITD.org 

World Trade www.WTO.com 
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